The Fatal Shot
PRESTDENT ADMITS WITHHOLUING DATA3 TAPES SHOW HE APPROVED COVER-UP was the

double—~bamner headline aceross the top of Eho Washington Post's fromt page August 6,

reporting Nikon's statement of the might before, “!)
Bixom, finally and publiely, admitted he was a eriminal. Explain it as he tried, f j
"withholding data" was obstruetimg justiee. If the least subversgive of his erimes, it ,‘? f
N

Was & erime. A very serious erime ami—smy €rime by any presideant iileOﬂt suriouso{ cd.uw,&\{?‘

Even for Nixom, who by them had ps spemt two years scraping intelleetual barrels,
his explanation was meessy limp.

He igmored his kmown smd reported earlier "weview" of the tapes - as though
anyome could forget the kinds of solutioms to the kinds of problems he faeed - he
ceﬁ:’l_l.d. t0 have "made a preliminary review of some of the 64" subpenaed tapes im May.
"Amomg the comversatioms I listemed to at that time were two of those of Jume 23,
Although I recognized that these presented potentisl problems, I did mot imform my
gtaff or my eoumsel of it" beeause "I did mot realize the extemt of the implieations
whieh these eonversations might now appear to have."

Having mo ehoice, beimg faced with wholesale de{Ecrtiou by those who would mo

et Jought fo

longsr be the vietims of his dishomesties, Nixonmmlf as & real decent,
responsible man:"This was & serious aet of omissiom for whieh I take full respomsibility.”

s ¢ udth thicr ran ped puw"u wifrmo,
HwingApmtoat-d his lawyers from the ehoiece of being disbarred or gquittiag

Nixom looked ahead to future dieclosures of—othes gmr exposures of other erimes and
imin
dishonesties by % s "review" diselosed "mo othofijnor ineonsistencies." The
key word that pretemds a lie is not a lie is "major." This typieal Nixom semanties
refres !)’V{'ffz_&/
aetually forecast more "ineomsistemekes" that in his miwf are mot "major."
Mugh more tham with other released tapes conflictimg emotioms and reaetions
pummel the mimd inm reading thes@ tramseripts. This was a man of extreme pettimess who
refused to comeerm himself with the real busimess and meed of the matiom. His worries

were over the ImX timiest imeomsequentialities, He comfessed his imability to grasp

the basie problems of emecomomie and intermatiomal life to the point where he refused to

wilh
tallc about them, His preoccupation was \ntaging hingelf om TV cameras and whether the
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"

hair of the women in his family would im pluice whem they were om camera, not ome strand powmd-

blowm,

p——
To thhs man who posed mmd as and claimed e after time to be the great leader

Exix basie, N mw,g% Wil
of the world, the/essemtial problems of the world were beyond his grasp, th’borcd him,

he said so, and he displayed am ignoranee of affairs of sueh simplieity a high-school

student would be flumked for that ignoranece,.

Bracketing this seeret display of ineompetenmce, and disiltcrosB in seeret he was
E A n wheddf hoo
vainglorious about his writimg that was mot h:l.se) the mame of the ghost efwhiel—he

re All he eould remember is that to him it was great amd that he

l/
was 80 owrwfa_od by "hiy greatness that the night before he had lain awake and reread
g 1h't=:;-“;nﬂ=.¥n-&n'hhx :
his words He wanted his whole staff to reread them. e

directed that eopies be obtaimed so they all eould.

avi
The world qu the verge of ruim amd Nixom relived .m past samd looked

4t Lf‘v{’ﬁm
forward to future.

Haldeman, the real if umeleeted Presidemt, had to bring some of these urgeat
world problems to Nixom's attemtiom, Here is a sample of the man's true greatmess:

H...Did you get the report that the British floated the pound?

P, I domn't think so.

H., They did.

P, That's devaluation?

H, Yeah, Flanbgan's got a report om it,

P. I don't care about it. Nothimg we camn do about it.

H, You wamnt a ruadowa?

Po lio, I don'ts e.e.lt's too complicated for me to get imto (umintelligible)aes.

He Burms [Federal Reserve Board chairman Arthu:..-].ts coreerned about speculation
about the lira.

P. H;J.bj;, I don't give a (expletive deleted) about the lira.(Unintelligible,)

IIixonAdid.n't give a deleted expletive for his persomal situation with his men

e | s /lh e
having be eaught im‘eo political erime a few days earlier, Haldemaw brought it up,
A

mrfm;‘»c.

without beimg asked. What was certain amd was/also uareported is the mammer inm which Haldeman

did this. 1t discloges srevious kmouledge.He opened it this way:
y/

"Ho": on the iavestigatiom, you kmow, the Demoeratie break-im thimg, we're baek
in the problem area because the FBL is mot umder comtrol, because Gray doesa't exactly
kmow how to comtrol iteee"

The solved problems did mot stay solved beecause "we're baek im the problem zrea"



foetnte on 3

Leng after it sheuld have been impessible te aveid) — tve and & half vears later #he —
the 11/17/74 Waghinzten Pest headline read "FBIL Is PreWwing W. Mark Felt,

Ex-Ne., 2 Man," That same weekend the Justiece Department alse released a repert en
the illegal demestie intelligence extending inte aetivist eriminal aetivity by the
FBI under Heever and Felt.)



-whieh says they through they were out of it by whatever they had dome - amnd becauge
Nixon's hack Gray wasm't eomtrolling the FBI.

After a lomg explamation, Nixon's comeerm was, "What about Pat Gray - you mean

] revent”

Pat docnvt want t0?" (Meaning any real investigatiom.)

"Pat does wamt to," Haldeman told him, "He doesm't kmow how to."

Haldeman, of course, was lookimg ahead. There were "awbitious" people inmgide the
FBI tuney eould use ("Mark Felt wamts to ecooperate because he's ubitions:) and they / ,}"’ﬁ'
eould blame it om "aeeross the river," meaning the CIA, whose main offices were om the
other side of the Podotae.

Oliontis

This is what he used to reaeh Nixom and get him cookimg om the framimg-up,.

lgldeman's opeming of the subjeet shows what anyone knowing amything of govermment
should have assumed, that Pat Gray was keeping the White House fully imformed. *t is
in this case, however, mot merely that it was a safe assuaption. It is more - amd worse
in torms of the faklures of the so-ealled protectioms of soeiety. Pat Gray's letter to
Haldeman with the aecompamying memo detailing all the FBI had learned, ready for Haldeman
om his amnd Nixon's returm from Florida, had aetually been publie domaim from the time of
the Gray eonfirmation hearings. There, in the primted volume, is where I foumd it, But
it was emtirely igwored! In that proceeding amd im the other subsequent investigatioms,
whether or mot Gray was a witmess, mob —aver — wemnt into it!

This was jo=k the fﬂ@%ﬁ' Gray writtem reports to Haldemam so that

s his padgecitia .

Nixom would alwaljs kmow the state of the criminal case against Nixom mot all, more
than emough are ﬁbhc snd were before the Watergate imvestigatioms began, i» [haa m‘:;w

Aside from this direet, writtem reporting there were various back channels,
other officials amd phome and persomal comversatiom. The White House always kunew and
Nixom, whether or not interested, was always told beeause there was mo chpice.,

So, in this lomg imtroductior to update Nixom, Haldemam laid out how the IR
Mexican laundry had been exposed.By them it had beem traced to both Barker (called (¥Eaiwr

"this guy") amd to the Mexicam bamk and to Ogarrio amd to the Texsns snd Danlbergl

In the explanation Haldeman credits Mitehell for cooking up "the only way to
s0lve this."



Dean "comeurs" and "we're set up beautifully to do it, ah, im that- and that-"
Stutteriag a bit “Yaldemsan switches momemtarily to TV eoverage of "a massive story
on the Cupan thing."
# 3 ok ! iy
Everything was a "thing" in the Nixoa lexieon. Oreat-cnThmy; (uchen fhing.
Whether Hildeman switehed around here beeause he gagged inside at what he was
about to propose, whether he wanted the umspokem motiomn to oeeur to lixom or whether
corprehind M vasfudmint y
he w@t-d Nixon to ged—the=fwli potential of the "massive story om the “uban thiu“-h@:"“ Lt
P H ond o4 ) " masseie et all
is umeertain., But th® oeeswes digressiom is not pointless. Mimn 0 be planted im
A
the imperial wind. Ome is that Genéveral Vernon Walters owed his entire career to
: Walliy
lixom, whose tramslater ho’fad been in Vice Presidemtial days and who was them Deputy

m Amother is that the Cubams eould be

blamed for the entire thimg. NBC's legitimate eoverage imseminated the crooked scheme,

Director, Central Intelligence s

Haldeman resumed his outlime of the plot:

"Phat¥ the way to hundle ikx this mow is for us to have Walters call Pat
Gray and just say,'Stay the hell out of this — this is, ah, business here we dom t want
you to go amy further imkmx om it.' That's mot an unusual development, amd, ab, that
would take care of ito"

Irrelevant to the scheme to eorrupt the emtire system of justice amd history
and free eleetioms that here was germinmating but mdt irrelevamt to the comsciousness ofA‘
Ao mrvﬂ—
those with a decent comcerm about the society in which they kive is the diseclos o
ehdity pu )
seedighable crookedness the federal imtelligemee and police agencies. Lying, coverijg
for each other? "That's mot an unusual development," Or, to the knowledge of the White
House, erookeduness and dishomesty are mot umusual for the FBI amd the CIA. M “

As Haldegsm spelled the comspiraey out, Nixom was a little demse. Somehow he had
vl

tvouble foeunilé. Wi? through Walters ecallimg Gray "who will them have this basis."
Gray Would "eall Mark Felt ["because he's ambitious"]...and say 'We've got this sigmal
from acceross the river:ito put the hold om this/hd that will fit rather well because
the FBI agemts who are working on the case at this poimt feel that's what it is.”

Nixom, who lmew the truth all along, eould not comtain his excitement;"This is CIA?

THye've traced the womey? Who'd they trace it to?"
'ﬂu‘hﬂ’ﬂ' r hL w

A Haldeman had to disebuse him. But Mitchell, who ram CREEP, had told Nixom and—that
atw e Jﬁﬂaﬂqh_’ ™

#5 one of the non-existing tapes.



faete for The Fatal Sher, p. 4
fuller

Newhere is this tetality ef eerruptienm, ineluding perjury, daid eut im i twrx
detail than in WHITEWASH IV, It has never been put mere explieitly that by fermer CIA
Directer Allem Dulles mmmx in the fermerly TOP SECRET transeript repﬁiuui in faesimile
(@ 36-1 21). The mere peimted remarks never expected te be seen by anyene elge are en

PPe 52-3, 61-6 mmd T2, Aside frem erimiumals te the tep these were "terribly bad charaeters,"”

seme with "very limited mentalities beth in the CIA and the FBI."



“ixon kmew this momey was "from the eommittee," sctually "from Sta s," so there
eapf be no doubt he had been informed, Haldeman confirmed "It's direetly traeeable." But
A Do s —arstin *
that Msidntinl spirit soared, his mind started putti.l9 it all together, amd

l.blt mﬂ‘\.
there emerged a (:bﬁr . of the heights to which the office raises the mam:
£

"Bell, I mean ther's mo way -~ I'm just thimking if they don't cooperate [meaning
the actual domor§ of the seeret stach in illegal momey used illegally]| what do they say?
That they were approached by the Gubm% That's what Dahlberg has to say, the Texans,
too, that they -"

To o Tk,

Haldeman had to haul Nixom down eut—of the heavems, wamming him "we're relying
omn more amd more people all the time., That's the problem," a damger they eould eliminate
"ir we eould take this other route." Nixom agreed, "All right."

- ===
Note that Nixom was aware that Lmromrmxrwx "welre relyimg on more smd more
people all the time," Me didm't have to ask about the imheremt danger. lie kmew it.
T his o adatein al ﬁd/:m
Haldeman merely reminded him. Or, Mixsx still -sther evidence that Nixon wae informed amd M‘*fp
sl el
JAW(} participatimg/in the obstruction of justice politely called "eover u%"; -l RS PN

"Ihe other route" was getting the CIi to call the FBI off, Haldemsn laid their a/rddy ﬁm

—planned,
schene, s out in d.eta.il‘ﬂfor Nixon; how he and Ehrlichmsm would call Helms and

d,
Halters im amd lay the law down. liixom didu't nJ details. He interrupted with ome of
the more fascinating amd unexplained series of volunteered statewents, mome prompted by

efything Muldeman had told him.The first is

Helms from ome hell of a lot of things."

"Phat's what Ehrlichman g," Haldeman replied, ) L
BAYS, P wa, lwl4“‘.’&f- ﬂh’ﬂ

What Nixon and Ehrlichman knew that Nixon's chief of staff did not Jnoy Tom which

© YAll right, fine, How di you c&ll him in —j. mean you just -well, we protected

they had protected l'hl-s) was not leaked. Naturally, with so much of the luaking traceable
to the CIA. It would be like asking the prosecutor to prosecute the prosecutor. One inference
is that ®mig "things" were iu the domestic area. That was Ehrlichman's assigmment, domestic
affairs, of which he was Nixon's chief. We have seer a fair amount of this, all illegal.

¥k And here, of course, all thak phoney CIA testiimony already reecoumted and im

particulnr\ﬁ;ltars' secret offer to bribe the Cubams here ought be recalled for full eomprehengion



of what lay im the minds of the exnlted sen who led the nationm.
J1G h Lit sd”
Nixom comtinued without amy prompting with these words as soomn as Haldeman
quoted Ehrlichman. Mutm There had beem no referemee to any of this im anything Haldeman
saide There had been no suggestion of it, no matter how remote. Of course there had also

been mo mention of Hunt's names

Of eourse, this Hupt, that will imeover a lot of things. You open that seab there's
a hell of a lot of thin d we just Feel that it would be very detrimental to have
this thimg go amy furthe’, This imvolves- those “ubams, Hunt, and a lot of haunky-panky
that we have mothing to do with ourselves. Wel], what the hell, did Mitchell kmow about
this?"

If Nixon secmed unable to keep his mind on a single subjeet, Haldemam told
Nixom mot\#hat Nixom didm't kmow but what #aldemsm did kmow, "I think so. I donft think
he lmew the details, But I thimk he kmew,"

This told Nixon that his old pal was ripe for a setup.

b’a Erin

But let us go back to this semi-imecheremt Nixon bebblimg “about Hunt amd probe
its possible meamings,

First of all, Nixon's isn't kidded about Liddy and his alleged leadershipx.le
makes 20 reference to Liddy amd he does imtroduce Hunt's name,

This is mot in couneetion with the break-in., That is mot what is in Nixom's
wind, Looking %mm ikto Hunt " will uncover a lot of things." Other tham the break-im.
He describes it as what will be ugly and visible it the Humt "seabd" is "oden." Whatever
he may have had in mind, there is mo doubt he did have kmowledge of Bunt, vwhat “unt
had been involved in:.ihat it Hi;(;retty rotten stuff,

In ghort, no Nixom innocemce and full Nixom knowledge and appreeiition at this
very early date - before the FBI had completed the tradils_of that illieit Mexian laundry.
This was only the boginn$ng of his third workimg day after his returm to Washington.

What follows is ambiguous, the umncertainty magnified by the editorial "we" in
"we just feel it would be very detrimental to have these thimgs go any further," The
interpretation of detriment to his interest seems least likely. That fhe detrimemt is
related to " a lot of hamky-panky" seems more likely. In tlie context of pimming it all
on the CIA it is credible, But with this there is a problem: how could Nixom pir Humt,

who had long sinee retited from the CIA in amy way om the CIA? How could he expect to



conneet Hunt amd the CIA in amny way? He had, obviousl(}, kunovledge of some connection,
but he displays mo kuowledge of any eurrent connection.
Unless we assume that Nixom was living in a dream world, making up whatever at

any moment uuited his purposes, we have to assume that Nixonm h;d son basis for this

hopehw
combination, the seab of Humt and the "detrimemtal" effeect of la.f-tuué; it.
relevant
There is a perfectly reasonable explanatiom im Nixom's having/kmowledge of

.‘n..'l'l-m
Hunt's eareer not Whem their eareers coimeided ,2at the time boi‘ﬂ‘the Bay of Piga but as

of the time Nixom became President amd Hunt was with the CUA érectly ala what Haldeman
gives no indication of knowing, indirectly, through the lMullen ageney, which was CIA,

AIJ?: was not long in giving undeteeted amd unreported confirmatiom of this, eonfirmation
Haldeman seems to have missed, s{h&eh is indieative of Haldeman's laek of kmowledge af /-
of extreme clevermess in feigning it.

The two facts that follow also require exploratiom. Nixom links "a lot of hanky-
panky" and "we have nothing to do with it ourselves.,"

There is no doubt that this is Nixom's admission of what he deseribed as "hanky-
panky"” and there was "a lot" of it, sgain to his kmowledge. H ldeman was not his sourse.
Hgldeman does not reaet to this in amy way, but where he had kmowledge he gemerally
displayed it with a "yeah" ot "sure" or some limilar indicatiom, when he did mot add
detail,

But whether or not Haldemam had kmowledge of this extemsive "hanky-panky," Iiixom
withoﬁw(gd and i;-/this extremely early date. If as ean not be disecared this does not
mean he kmew before anyone was caught in any eriminal aet, it is without doubt that he
did lmow, promptly and in comsiderable detail., What mneeds to be comsidered with this
also confirms it. Mix

Nixom did mot say "we have nothimg to do with" all this "hanky-panky." What he
says is "we have mothing to do with it ourselves."

It is mot likely thai: he can have amy indirect comnection through the CILA, Hd
Q%ﬁ:&- alternative) & that he had in mind the CREEP, which he could imagime

was not "ourselves" through the fietiom that he had mo relationship with his own ereature,

his means of separating his re-eleetion from the regaular Republicam m:.chine,



Bet "purselves" ecould also refer to two other connectioms., Ome t‘rnugh the
Bulnoffopcrationa at Mullem, which were comnected with the White House. The other is
a variant of this in whieh "gurselves" refers to Nixon amd Haldemen, those im this
seeret meeting at whieh there were no others.

There soon comes a point at which Nixom imtroduces some clarificatiom. Qutvfirst
he limits further and makes what is at omee a elear distimctiom betweem those doing his
dirty work for him and an admission of kmowledge still seeret. It ecomes about when he

and "He [M"tchell]didn't know
rttthn to the eovering up on the Mexican laundry/ whedher ¥ikwimiddmew hov it was
going to be handled." The form inPhich Nixom addresses Mitekell, that "ﬁ% didn't kmow,"
is mot what fhldonan told him, There had beem no comversation om wi ether Mitchell kmew
of the money. H.ldeman has just said he believed Mitehhll kuew smout the hanky-panky
hid ed with Nixonm

but noﬂﬁt:imthat the money had been handled through Stans.

Ayist ol )

But there is nc/?ﬁiord of how'Nixom kmew Mitehell had mothing to do with the
Mexiean momey or how he kmew that StaMs did. This meams that someome told him prior
to this meeting, that it was not Haldeman, amd it cam explaim the "sinsiter forees"
that oqagpd all record of Nigon's prior comversations with Mitchell himself, I tehell
eertainly had the seoop before he spoke to Nixom, to whom as head of CREEP he had to
report. The rest of the details adcoumt for the meed for the disappearance of any and
all records of this reporting.

This entire section ean also be interpreted as Nixon's effort to learn what
Haldeman did kuow because it is clear that Nixom displays imowledge Maldesan seems
not to have had,

In this exchange on liitehell Nixom them asked, "Well, who the hell is the
asshole that did? [handlﬂ the non-yj Is it Liddy? Is that the fellow? He must be a
little nuts." Haldeman's response, "He is,"” cam mean Liddy isr;;“nita , that he is
the asshole or both, but in context it is not really a response on who handled the money.
Instead he tells Nixon that Liddy "was under pressure, apparently, to get more information,"
This has nothing to do with handling money. And of all M in CREEP above
Liddy, when fhldalan refers to this "pressure" to "get more information," Nixom

interrupted him for a single and correet guess,¥Pressure from Mitchell?" Haldemsn's



reponse, "Apparently," satisfied Nixom,

Here Nixon dcp:ta from normak human reaction in two ways. First,with this great
calamity facing him, he express mo ire, no resentment, spoke no single expletive to
be deleted. And them he addmitted what he spent the rest of his Presifemey demying:

WAll righte Finee I umderstand itx alle We won t second-guess Mitchell amd the
rest.2

Another sentemee follows without interruptiom, but here 1t should be recogmied
that Nixoniwakxmaky was without resentment at what had happemed to him, which ean be
interpreted as subeomseious recongitiom of his own involvement in it. Amd he admits
"I understand it all." .

Hohng

This book begam the inevitability that Nixom had tdé "uaderstamd it all"
at the least amd probably had persomal involvement. Analysis was enough to make these
probabilities. Fauet that wasAiglored pade them certainties. But Nixom kept sayimg other—
wise and jept getting away with it. As late as the House impeachment hearings there was
still the alleged need for that "smoking gun."

The gentemee that comcludes the "I understamd it all" paragraph is even more
revealling. It was totally igmored amd it may be the most importamt single sentence

history- thangun

in all this transcript:
A

"Phank God it wasa't Colson." _
Miﬁfu "{J
Why in the world should Nixon be content that his right-hamd man, close assoelate,
da- ondiin ey 6,4
campaign manager, former partner(wag so deeply imvolved inm all this"hanky-Panky" snd de Jo
a i
grateful that it was not his—mseistant, Charles Colson?

It wes better for the mamager of the emtire re-eleetiomn campign to have been
implicated im all the dirty works tham for a hired hand?

Mo, mot at all. It is, rather, Nixom's gratitude that the man he kmew was in
actusl charge of all his superabumdance of dirty—v;rks operations, Colsom - not Ehrlichmsn -
had not been implicated, It is an expression of Nixon's awaremess that had Colson beem

implieated im amy way, he, Nixon, was dome.

So overwhlemed was ldxon at this great good fortume he didn't express the slightest

regret at being caught or resentment over it. Tbia departure from any normal, human
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reaction - this complete obliteration of it im his mind - adds to the sense of real
relief Nixom expressed im "Thank God it wasn't Colson." (Excalamation point removed im
Nizon's transcription.)

Hig Presidency could be mkt tottering,his re-elecetion could be made impossible,
and Nixom was without resentment at being caught and is #o lucky that Colsom hasa't
been comnected with anything.

Allen Dulles used as the title of his book om the CIA,"The Craft of Intelligemce."
Intelligenee is a "craft." But ik is also an art. Ths—i‘;rt lies in abalyzing available
information amd from it reaching a comelusiomn. Worlkding around voids im available informa-
tion is also an essential of the art of amalysis, which is the essemce of intelligence.

There never really was any secret that Colson was g key if not the key to the
coneatination of Nixon subversion and crime kmown by the rubrie The Watergate. The
reader has seem how this was wovem together from what was discernible through all the
efforts at obfuseation and how it was picénd together from the bits of tangible evidence
that wes s0 oftc%?iEZint-r}reted and wes Lgnoed in the official investigations,

Hixon remained unimpeached and as President presided over disasterimrtumbling
atop disaster as the spirit of the ountry sroded and the economy wemt to hell omly
because this Colson clue was missed and with it the Hunt clues were missed by those
who did not see, misued by those who did, and rejected by those many to whom they
were offered. With Hunt there were not all the gaps in evidence. There was solid fact,
the wost tangible. And it all led back to Nixom, to Colson, amd to the kullen-Bennett
operation that ;:&;z/led to both Nixon and Colson.

Nixon returms to this in what may seem to be an incomprehensible expression but
isn't. Prior to that he and Hgldeman ldck around how they are going to kiek the whole
country and the workings of justiee aroumd so Nixon may escape retribution.

unintended

It begins with ﬂaldg.an's‘fiﬁiiﬂhial to Colson, interviewed by the FBI the day before
and thezesfter pnrsaudggjg%t to "think that there is anything at the electioms conuittan
with a possibility that "it was ##Cuban and the Cii "er perhaps something "mom-political,"

n g

}kﬁd after their interview of “olson yesterday, they comeluded it was not the White

e
House but are now mamexxmmt convineed it is a CIA thing, so the CIA turnmoff," the very /cﬁ;.m <



he and Nixom were at that very instant hatching, would work.

"I'm not going to get that imvodved, )Nixon said, without praise for Colson
spuetaeular purvices. Without mention o%:ment, in fact,

"We dom't wamnt you to'be imvolved, “nldenmv assured Nixom,

"You call them in," Nixon ordered, wcaning Helms and Walters.

"Good deal," Haldeman replied, Within minutes it happemed. Nixom continued with
his direetives:

"Play it tough. That's the way they play it/ and that's the way we are going to
& play it."

and

There follows some fubdued elation over a vanted rssim a directive to

"start firing"(embletive deleted) gowermment workers, I real];[nu it. But 'em off,"

'S Boredim e oA
These are followed by the finaneial plight.of -Hri&nin and the

impending Italiam bankruptey. More political critieism of Comgress when it will not
rubber stamp.,Cr Ml /\M/f
Then suddenly, disconnected from what they have been talking about and in the

middle of a sentence to which it bears mo realtiom, Nixom blurts out an order, "say

'Look, the p@blln is that this will open the Mmxmfx¥igx whole, the whole Bay of Pigs
thing, and the President just feels, ah, without gomg into details - don't,Xm dont lie to
them to the extent to s.y there is no involvement, but say# this is a comedy of errors,
without getting into it, the President believes that it is going to opep the ‘whole Bay
bf ¥igs thing up again...dom't go anmy further into this casef period..."
Ad , b dre gl germ 2
Throughout there sfattered "(unintelligibled} W" which mm
o, Ther
hortness of the tmanseript compared with the tiwe they talk or-aq—bo—gﬁar deletions
“hs ﬁ"ﬂ. btbn Wk . Frvn 1 fl/n.w
qd‘?{,Tha anbarransingil /I't appears that this is what Nixon ordergl “gldeman to lay om the CIA

through Helms and Walters.

It wasn't pvon good greasy kid stuff in this semse because, so far es the CI_L w‘ﬁ
coneerned, 4 ::.- in the past, the least of its worries, amd as Helms deseribed
it to the Semate, "eompletely liquidated." It was no way to lean om the CIA. It was the
teastzikik argument least likely to influemce them simply because it was all exposed, all

that it cared about, anyway.
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Nowody imside or out of the CIA(believed that airing what really happemed at the

Watergate or really investigatimg it would "open" the unclosed, "the whole Bay of Figs
thing."
That Nixom could amnd did coneeive this effect is rather a reflection of what lay
heavily on his own mind, his owa uareported imvolvement im "the Bay of Pigs thing." wilh %ﬂ"f:

That "ﬁ/l the omnly "mew" part to come Yopeno"

/L{yud Haoldeman met again at 1:04 p.af The tramscript is obviouslg( incomplete,
Two of the three pragrﬁn of Nixon's words deal with “unt. In neither case &;‘/Haldem
mention Hunt or raise amy question or issue leadimng to him:

v
"Just say (unintelligible) ﬁip‘gm to have this fellow Hunmt, a& he knowsfl too
damned mueh,xifximonmrinvEivanx ...Jf it gets out that this is all imvolved, the Cuba
thing, it would be a fiaseo. “t would make the CIA look bad. It's going to make Hunt
look bad and it is likely to blow the whole Bay of Figs thi ﬁch we think would be
very unfortunate...l would just day, lookit, because of the t imvolvement, whole
gover basit;}ly this,"

"Goofmove," Haldeman opined as he trotted off to do it, to returm at 2:20 to
report "No problem,."

Wow Hunt's name had appeared because of the records found in the Cubans' room.
He had also disappeared. But he had been "invobved® im Nothing to that moment. The
illogical and the logical make am informative patterm. There was nothing "very bad" for
the CIA in amything done by a former employee. Thers was nothing to “get out" about
the say of Pigs or “uba that coul'cTHurt the CIA, Books had beem writtem about it,
stories and artieles without end and JFK had fired the Director over it, What ecould
come out, what was not public, is Humt's and Nixon's compamion roles. But this was mo
"fiaseo" for the CIA, would mot "malre the UIA lock bad." It would nske Iixon look bade
When details then not public were lmown it could make the man Nixon had just made
coumandante of the. darines look bad. The illicit aid the CIA had gicem the White %uso
could look bad but Nixon would have had to have jad knowledge of or involvement im that
to have it in mind and again it would make him "look bad."

He kmew the CIA would mot go for this. But he also had to know that they would

recognize that they were being blacimailed amd they just could mot be told, “"Lookit,

you take a bum rap for Nixon," What could he use to lean on Helms and Walters with

except fictioms -~ or guiliy knowledge, meaming still more persolal, criminal activity?
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$his alon: could be a tender CIA area. What Nixon may have known about the
Hunt/Mullen/Bennett-CIA operation may be subject to conjectire, although there is
encugh to lead to the belief he did kmow all about it. The CIA certainly kmew what it
Wwas into and there can be no doubt that by this time it knew it had a vulnerabiliity
because of its "assets" and proprietaries" still not publiely reported and never
uatil now '-uif together.

Nixon probably trusted 4aldemanm more than anyone else in the White House. But he

N 1w’

faced damnger in telling Haldeman what Haldemsn showed every sign of not knowing b=l
" Velam ity Celirm g loted Wose chats accd Poont olidd 147

tWee Teason for that "T God it wasn t Colson,"{ Hiwomls—invelvemeai—in all over which

¢ ¥ * 4 /. 4

Hynt lager black ailed Arough Colson. H’ﬂﬂ/r‘f_[[&f blg e wise 4”'////‘4’” 'M"‘W %
In this babbling, lo.ic being impossible, Nixon discloses still more about not

less than guilty kmowledge in saying gunt "knows too damned mueh" and im saying that

? L } 28 [ofi_
"the Hunt imvolvement" was over "the whole cover." ”"‘ b L»ﬁ Hr " 'Mﬁ\ h ﬂZr‘[::f n{

p Even Nixon's saying "it's going to make Hunt look bad" is am expression not

iy e P2

of éncern MHunt but of the consequenees of any Hunt reaction eﬂ( looking bad,
A~ o wiigl

Nixon really didm]l't care how anyone else looked. His owm ¥looks" often east in

his scale of \nFluoﬂ.
The only way of making sense out of warning Helms and Walters about danger im
: [
()
making Hunt look baJ wes as a varning to them that they, Hixon(tor %uld be hurte
o
One of those comuon "(unintelligles)" im Nixom{s trsa{criph of Nixom tapes
'
preceeds doldeman's fbrst substautive comuent om his meeting with the CIi's top two,
just ended."Walters made the point," he saus, the point relating to Nixon's "Quaintelligible)"
but it seems to be that the questiom Nixom asked related to “unt- his firsi questiom, The .
&Lt,‘umg "/khmﬂ#b;a‘/o}
reader can decide whether this interpretation is justified by the full “aldeman qufteq—
"Well, it was kiMd @f interest. [sic] Walters made the point and I didn't mention
Hute I just said the thing was gedmgedime leading into direetions that were going to
ereate potential problemse...harmful to the ClA...."

[dbwmin
When w—Toturns with fuller detail it is again in a context that makes no semse in

terms of any CIA fears over the “ay of Pigsy, Zccidently or not, the tranesipt immediately

preceeding this quotation is garbled:
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",..dgn't lie to them te the extent te say thefe is ne [CIA] invelvement" in
his direetiens te Haldeman ma¥ refer te this. Shert ef plain lying there seems te be

nething else Nixen ceuld pawmkx have had in mind.

If it were net a lie te say there was CIA imvelvement and if it eeuld net have
the
been over the Bay of Pigs and if/CIA were te have any sasis for believing it, whatever
reaet
Nixen did have im mind had te ®e semething the CIA alse weuld understand and respend te,

Net a lie, a reality.
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(unintelli;ibla) the problem is it tracks back to the Bay of FPigs and it tracks back to
gome other leads rum out fo people who had no involvement in this except by contracts and
counection, but it gets to areas that and liable to be raiged? [sic] The whole problem
(wintelligible) Humt. So at that point he |Probably Helms, possibly Walters| kind of
got the picture. e siid, he said we'll be véry hapyy Fo be helpful (umintelligible)

handle anything you wante @ CObhe '¢ ﬁ,;;j, bih %V Re o ikt & B Hv,“w; :
"h.dud‘a.ﬂ‘-"( nnid Ton ' = ""%ﬁ“"’,’yjlﬂ 2rsThin . a“'l 1 ﬂ"f" o /
BEontrassd samniz artionalzx ryaxtniseriutuye goiugziskoxinemzxzz

zﬂﬁlﬁhﬁzﬂiﬂzﬂﬁ, Nixon either had mo curiosity or lacked no knovledge because he
asked no guesticn.

This means he had to have known emough if not all about Himt znd about the new key

words Haldeman introduces for the first time. Ur for the first time im what was not
destroyed, which may ndl be for the first time. (An added importamce of this would be
as a reflection of whether Nixom knew without being told.) These two words are "oontraet"
and "connection," meaning with the CIA.

Tt was not then generally knowm, but Martinez was g‘tt'wz a retainer of $100 monthly.
Although he was a.rrqgcd jngide the Watergate, it is not r"ﬂ‘* {he would be enocugh for
Haldeman to use as a weapon o¥ for the CIA to capitulate so completely overs

What is likely, what there is every reason to believe Nixom, Haldeman anc Colson

all then kmew, is that the Mullem Agency was virtually started by the CIA. It was under

"eontract" during and after the Bay of Pigs. It was still a weonnection” of the CIA, in

. oy Y -
goutheast Asia and in Burope. M o M«»fz{q oL //“'“J_M"M %:‘fﬂvﬁ’ ’/u’m ﬂ4 LA
v

Mullen/Bennett exposure could be a real prblem for the CIA. *'51 mesbs the—vequlrem
ment—of "the problem" that "tracks back to the Bay of Pigs' lai:.nd it ra"ther than Martinez
can be described as "it tracks back to some other leads run out to people =k who had

. @ s
no involvement" in the break—ln.&"bmt {7 i »V&V;’l-\;

Bennett, son of an important Smtorm directly for the CIA eme running

an agency that worked for the CIA 5:‘-:1- had provided Hunt with a cover for illieit pre-

Watergate activities when he was officially a CIA employee amd &s a COVer as well as

a source of pay for his Watergate work, engaged in "seamy" activities with and for the

Beunet/ Hulirn— o
White louse working for the CIA was emough to persuade mvép nen

G}

azs to'be very happy to be helpful" amd %o willingtp "handle anyt " Nixom
ot Ot an #fﬂwﬁfm LI ke Lrdi, e Mum peen
might walts P> binadiony both ok ge

Swmvih fobe * ;1\(. hﬂ.m: @ P

- g HOTEe =

" (. s ool ik .;¢

JouyL

Y

L nana Mjl&/h,'fsm.
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[ Ly Cetdo -

tever else the CIA might havelnown wer=—more

St what it required to be persussive, to get the CIA's top people into « mew scries of

unpunished eriminal acts{ and offers.
Lo wsol 15 A=
Phig-ia—eweed ended it all, but in the end it still was not put together for
popular comprehension, The press and the politicains were satisfied that these tapes
were irrefutable proof that Nixon participated in the ms obatruection of justiew, Satis-

fied, neither went farthur. /

Too Liltlr voera trangh

Enough was too much.

The poor, childlike poeple just could not ';k- any more was the pretense. These
are the same ¥x mot childish people who had been clammorimg for umere- for all\/m whose

vl
pressures alone gave the ;oliticﬁiﬂm.i the little courage thcy summoned for the "
M~ Nhe in ﬂu'bmf/d

yeminadequate exposures they made. There were pxceptious, but not enough uhmw‘ -
If"‘{”'JLVb ﬁ ﬂ'l( /Wl/l/tf- W “ b W};{ { ,(1/ ? e MM
nﬂtiol CIruare:s ne ewa—Ltte; Gt as

Yoo et —wo g tim - frrmd il T
mﬁ M—uﬁ( '

els
Tet it was all, as in % of 'Ehe Purloined Letter, there to be seem. If

Nixom turned it =1l around, as? L Glags, mers—then-mest was still

out im the open as this book showse

What even ‘thu fatal ah01; [proves is that even it adds only minor details 1tS
importance is the} first-person admissiom, mot &= new informatiom in it.

The press may heap prizes upon itself, easier with a little CIA help, for its
"juvestigative r porting" hem there was no real investigating. The Congress may be
busy scaling the hillsides of pride for laurel with which to fashiom wreathes for its
nable head. But both failed. There was conapicuously good reporting. There were members
of the Uongress og ‘cha s emplary behavior amd highest dedicatiom. But when there

was this great erisis both

Heither has admitted it. If any form of representative society is to continue,

p/
the people would do well to recogunize this for dn'-)yéhori’carianisn, always dignified.
aQ pruw wupll o meed,
watha—+title of apimeiwle, encroaches more upon freedom. Yaily the influence of the
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1A
Eytia &paie
Nixon's gratitude and relief that it was his former close friend, Attorney
General, law partner, close adviser amd then his campanign msnager, lMitchell, who has
inplicated rather than Jjust another hired hand in the White House is without official
investigation aund axpso (01] It is one of the larger defects im among all (::’1::# efects

m'S achiwbics b vemein [orgily nviapped
of all the investigat:l.ons, That it was possible,is still awnother tribute to the:

A
resourcefulness and lack of EKXX scruple oé which Colson lost naught im his claimed
acquiring of the spirit of Christ.

When the House Jusiciary Comuittee filed its off'icial report om the ";E?each-ent
of Richard M, Nixom President of the United States"on August 20, it L:d.c—put—tege‘ihﬁ
but g nothing else with a partial chronology of Colson's action, conversations and
meetings known to ite This report, as all others of vhich I know, comtains no referense
to the phone call Hunt reported meking to am unidentified White House official at about

4 a.m, Jume 17, 1972, considerably less than twfﬁ'hagﬁs after 12hbe mum % % b
’ world called oo W

aft.r Hunt had taken eare of many other details.

The cowmiittee M‘PA;“M that L the Secret Service informed
Ehrlichman of Hunt's involvement, that afternoonm, Ehrlichna:ﬁlg.mldiatcly called Colsom."
(p. 43) That aftermoom "Ehrlichmen and “Yolson talked bout how uo handle the records

d"“’ i .;frhoh&e chid Cedbg amiorn e oo ¥ P rends g tpns doihn o, Thove 4l
62’ Hunt'$ emplo t at the White House; amd about Douglas (.add.y_)" (ped3) No—other

vo 1 vweti (2
W"gom;hv—wolﬂh—-&tz-ﬂ&scﬁmst basic matters. Aﬂ—-b:—.ﬁ comzittee does mackxrxpmorixkimix

say that not umtil after talldng w:.thalr;:rb- did HEf@ Ehrhch?m Key Biscayme, “in
obvrowi 5;.; cen Wl haw besn [he

the late aftermoon," whem he talked to Zieglere  (pe43) Tong b wak fo MiXon wud lod dpwisor.
before it secret

Based og Colson's toatilow(p’omfﬂy testiMony but certainly neither
dependable mor im this case rational,the committee reported thdt "On Jume 18, 1972,
the Presidemt also called Colson from Key Biscayme. He told Colsom he had beem so
angry about the involvement of MeCord in the Watergate break-in that he had thrown "‘!
axirkryx asl&ray accrogs the room." (p,M) 0dd how with this display of temper amd th‘?
dupposed-to—-be-believed cause, McCord{'s involvement, just a few days later, im hours
of comversations with Haldeman, Nixon never memtiomed McCord's name and mever stopped

Colin yarn
imtroducing Hunt's. Grown mem actually believe this’\whan both Lidfly and Hunt were

knova by Nixom to have beem imvolved, MdCord h4i mever worked for Nixom, Eiddy had amd
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WR}&"‘M MWM

Hunt s at the woment of the crin.:

Of Colson's testimony that he and Ehrlichman amd Deam had met on June 19, the
first worldng say after the break-in, the £ comuittee says they talked about
v i Mp
there being no record of Hunt's "termination"/whi - explained only by what the committee
o
does not say, d mot beem fterminated; amd of the contents of Hunt's safe. (p.d4)

The committee's next account@ing of a Colson involvesent in the deliberatioms over
the problems of The Watergute iss%"On Jume 19, 1972, the President phoned Colson. They
talked for apyroximately one hour about the break—im." (p. 45) With Colsom supposedly
not in amy way involved, all that time talking about his nom-involverent? Nixom spent =g

H M .
nine minutes with Heldeman before /laldeman emé on Jume 23 with Helms and Walters, amd
L 21
that was an important meeting for Nixom. (The transcript of these mine nin.‘?t/cs is but
a single typed page!)

i Thta Nigon Loldon hrun ofTiunetd,
The reason the committee appears to have swallowed(Is so that Colsom could tell
P

Nixon about "administration" meetings "to determime how they should react." (ped5). For
this Nixom necded Colson whem he had them all

reporting? The entire Department of Justice
beginning with

fxex. the Lttorney G@nwn.l?dﬁﬂ-ﬂc M 67 /l(, FB’: k"}

Colson was not in on the Hildeman-Nixon neeting of June 20, early in the first ..
s hom hu{ resgn summenny o e FDI hat Leirned- o "‘"f'}“' znfkid'j
morning after their returmn from Key 8y G kb the comudittee repeats what had long
been public and proven in court, that the erasure was deliberate "qo‘bli'?e ted that
Ve, 2
e .
portion of the kwsmmmwxiwpkw conversation...referred to Watergate." » However,

or comnverse
Nixon did weet/.ith Colson this day also, this very critical day, from 2:20 until 3:30;

(pt
from 8:04 until 8:21; and from 11:33 until five minutes after midnight on t}i 21 22. 6&591
HA g

‘ _ fune T bea
spolke—with Colsen movesm—to 20—t hEm e —tit—rith—Ehs .. ﬁ&.ﬂiﬁ%;mm
Not, certainly, to luarn what the "administration was still(plmﬁna to "determine
howg they should react" to The Watergate! b
This day busy beaver Nixolbwho spent so wmuch time with Golzon and Halde did
not find a minute for his Attomaymeneral or FBI Director;g;:xiljmn%i;ing or ou_h
- besse mé

to learn what the administration of which he wa$: boss was doing about !latergute? (p. 46) Im P ,ubh

Nixom did tolk to Mitehell, but the tape of the comversatiom does mot exist A
“( dé»’ !}bﬁ.. , cotute o mevicy v et Lhvuedetegn o Pt
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Jjust not M 2ilher, //3 v )

his forlarly de:pndablo d:x.ctabelt nchin.u axh hapgenod in to preserve

Home of this is new. There is mo reasom to believe it is complete, It is cited
gingle

from aw official source because others can satisfy theuselves wore easily from it.
Lutd
W Colson(am extraordinarily busy man during these cricial eEb¥
early uoments. Une wonders how much imguiry throughout the govermmemt it took to require
hour-long reports to Hixon on the results! Oga also wonders, with all the others engaged
in identieal pursuits amd the White House inm direct contact with the emtire adwinistration,

why Colaoj:’v ‘hjd to gather the readily-available J.nfornat:l.on, LAnd make such lengthy J
¥ M whoat ey, thy o3 e wen o
Lf he did, that ise 7 dJm MW/LMP 7.:»9/\ d»m Lri

o uwmd’dr oL
The flurry of Colsom activity subsided as soom as he had persuaded others to
A

create false records - the gemtle committee does mot put it this blumtly - that Sumt
had @ecased his White House employment "as of April 1, 1972." (p.48)

It was, % for Colsom, fabrication, How£ go to Christ save from this
kind of past?

Perhaps the most provocative of all these stramge amd unexplained Coldon sctivities
is that whem he spoke to Nixom he amd Nixom were always slome. What they talked about was
secret from all others, including those on whom Nixom depended -{;ﬁ( heavily, Colson himself

was so seeretive about all of this - even to hiding his true relatiomship with “umt - that

he had GSA eraek Hunt's safe whem he had the cosbimatiom to itemik Admitting he had the

combination would have beem admitting the closeness of their relationship to his colleagues.

Omly because Colson was really the ome in fharge of Humt's "seamy" t;iﬁf:‘or Nixom did Colsom

have to keep these dark secrets - to protect himself as well as Nixom. Colson's possession of

this kmowledge was & lever he had om Nixom, It accounts for Nixom's expressed aporehengions

about Colsom when he spoke to others in Colsomn's absence. ind Colsom could have beem the source

of mueh of what Nixom lmew where the tramseripts give mo imdication of how Nixom knew and Nixon's
e . E%E ﬁ(,l Yivom wd-wrd-n

claims make it impossible for him to have kmowm. Colsom has to have beem 0

_.,{iy{,{ ﬂqt&lﬂfﬁwwﬁ;
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Hunt meocitocboomont aud his gangs revolved sround this Colsom hube

This Colson hub was alsomr‘b of the rack om which Nixom could have beem
tortured.
iy

Colsom reported directly to Nixom, in privacy. He is thadone who could and did
pass through the Haldeman-Ehrlichmen wall around Nixom.

He could have ruined Nixom, as llixon could have ruined him. Each in protecting
the other protected himgelf,

This also is that "too much" Nixom said Shumt hm “hus Hunt alome could and
did blackmail Nixom amnd thus the pressure for it was applied through Colson when the
pretenge was that Ehrlichman would pay if Hunt were not takem care of.

Extra space.

The June 23 transcripés are what
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people on their lives and their ability to exert any influcnce even when combined im
the greatest number wanes.

This is not alone the story of The Watergate. 1t is also the meaming of the
non-investigation o1 The Watergate and the unimpeachment of Richard Nixom.

Had Tad Seulz not lied the very day after the break-in, who knmows what the
difference might not have been? Hgd the Hunt story begun to come out the very first
day, when it was possible, with all that we have seen woven into a tapesiry of fact
and inerimination, how different the %W@t né‘-;haxa—bm.

If the Pulitzer Washington Post had exposed the Mullem-Bennett operation instead
of malking a deal with it, given the truly superior effort and performnec of the Post's
other work, two and a half years of agony and th;ir legacy ;Z

¢
disillusionment }Mily have been avoided, p{}{:;

m&:*;re are countless other examples each with raal possibilities, each already

recorded,
This is a record of failure, not of glory.
Of failure that goes marching om who knows to what destiny.
Extra space
This is also the story of a -:Lﬂ&-t of a man magnified imto stmEtirimg—szge,
been but for artificialities
something he neither was nor m those mxkkfifiakitimx and devices that

have come to diminate American life, thought and actions and reactioms.

v L Aenslll
Nixon, a nothing who Imew he was a nothing, haJ as one of his sickmess

bZﬂuJ flost— ’q;é

nesd$—theopaveneiacy—that the world was cramsed with his enemies, his justifieation for

1 oA

e
ih
any failure; and a compulsion to be forever assuring himself thnt—lmoe:}/{e was aon.tmz_—é
Ahem

His life abounds in illustratioms, from the publie record.
All his non-secret tapes overflow with emdless repetitiomns. This earliest of the
undastroyod[ tapes repeatedly show him repeatedly telling himself and Haldemam how

great he was in his great vision that wasn't his in the book thot wasn't his, Six Crises.

With eeewsr hic world about to collapse around him, still agaim out of mowhere, for mo

apparent need and comnected with mothing, with all there is for a real President to do,
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hl/“ygj h;.{) Likrisas 05 h,:o |
Nixon 1 i without ahmotj_ithout avarenessy - self-disclosure to

_

his top assistant.t*ithout feeling importamt emough evem though he hold the office of 4
- On bl el }wrma Aothng it 4 i § oL
President of the United States? J' mi/n /7 J

"I was thumbing through the,ah, last chapters of (unintnlligible) last night gad
I also read the (unimtelligible) chapters (umintelligible), Warm up to it, aad it makes,
ah, fascinating reading....S50 on and so on. I want you to reread it, amd I want Eolsom
to read it, and anybody e¢lse. ...And anybody else in the campaign. Uet copies and give
it to each of them, Say I want them to read it amd have it in mind, Give it to whoeover
JOU camesoActually t.e book reads awfully well — have to look at history. I want to talk
to you more about this later in terms of what it tells us...Could find out from him what
chapters of the book he vorked om...But you could find out which mfxiks chapters he worked
on. Also find out where loscow is -~ what's become of him - what he's been doing tem
yea;c. Say hello to him (unintelligible) future despite the (unintelligible). Tou'bl

findfthis extremely interesting,mmt read ‘umintelligible)...” o,
This is but a fraction of the firk time he wusted so much time AW the midst of
Pwnde ) Hims 2
these terrible and crucial eventaJselling elf and his pest as others recorded it for

H Th Anst
him in his name bedeaberisnegthmwes who acted as president for him, What was poor “sldesan

to do or say? Whemn he could not avoid it, he injected an oecasional "Yeah," "0.K." or
"Sure will,"

Just before Hom Ziegler interrupted to df_ﬁ_cus;s the regular briefing Nixon was
back at it again, this time with his defamatioms of am old friend amd loyal worker,
Herb Klein, (Eu Jjust sort of blubbers around" gnd "He just doesn't really have his

head screwed on."):

++othat Six Crises isfia dgfnded good book and the ‘umintelligible) story reads
reads lfi‘kes a novel - the Hiss case - Caracas was fascinating. The campiign if course
for anygbidy in politicak should be a must because it has a lot im there mumwk
of how politicians are like...[several "unintelligibles"| and how you do things...Wonderful
item to put in,"

JN—
Haldemam asked, "Is that im the ! book?"
"It's in the book! Hell yes. It's in the book."

As though in disbelief, Maldemsn again, "It 1s?"

I
"(Unintelligible), liixon told him, "Why dbda't yoR®read it?AKEK.

L Bven after Huldemam pocketed the CIA for Nixom amd reported the capture, Nixon
b hy* gt MU ficies
returned still againJto what he alleged Dulles had dome to h:l.nei.l..his_hoals. Dulles had
told him the truth amd because Nixom had lied, as we saw earlier, Dulles became am

"expletive deleted" that is worse tham "SOB" which is not deleted.



From this eollection of the crude and the crass, of proof of his evnspiring in
dinay £
drises and comivings fo ingriminate others in them, of his lack of fonestyor the
+
decent regard of mem, it should mot be believed that Nixon was without awarrmess of what

it means to be President of the United States, the most powerful mam in the world running

4
what was—he world's richest countigy7hen he took it ovemwNor cam it be faily alleged

that he was not eonseious of what Bt meams to be the mam the push of whose fimger ecould
ineinerate a large proportion of the world amnd ruia whn';:‘m“ not%:ally destroyed. He
displayed a statesmanship mo whit inferior to Warrem G, Harding's amd when great emotioa
over the most pressing of '\.'_ﬁnta of transcendental importance sieged him he was mm
of an eloguenee not im the least inferior to that Of Calvin Coolidge.
Once the expletives were deleted he was not a mam without warmth or unaware of
what is really important in life or to the presidemey or where the rost urgemt needs
of the country lay or that after five years of his rule there were gtill these uncounted
it Wit
thousands ill-fed,ill-housefand ill-edueated and pn.)nmf%;ivo in deceney.
Nay, mever should it be said or believed that Richard ldlhous Nixom was a xan
without compassiom, a man on whom the most urgent meeds of others did not weigh heavily.
Tmmorsed as he was i the great tra¥ail that become the creater travail of two and
a half years of The Watergate, his bugs caught and his tapes preserved for posterity
the coursing of his blood and the rise of his spirit when he beceme aware of the most
dire of humamn needs.

Before sending Haldemam off to take the imtelligence estgblishment into camp and
nake it respomsible for Nixonmian crime the gruntﬂzsygound time to remind “ildeman how
impPrtant it cam be for a eandidate to have his picture takem with a celebrity. Evem
Demwocrate could come iH, be photographed with Nixon, and go out and use the picture im

puert
their g fpaigns. Vo fug estion that this would help Nixon, of courses. . .
- {b\’ A hﬂ‘ ! h& 0 b_e(p}-‘

st ) hoo a0 Thi tecvnto wll Mhize Lo -
With all this Bew oiwig Weam? and all the ti 'm '"3,\‘),'25"‘"“/
: : ” seChiad still found time for a lomg Suwpeddems

4:.:140_ N
tallc with Yat and Tricia over the\%ﬂﬂ.a;! they would face at the upeoming convnj:idl.
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CFT When Tricia was mot received as she'd have liked, there were "labor thugs out booing."
How tewsidie/(In Allentownf mrmyﬂw.uch

In Boston"the press were pretty vieious...ome even refused to =xiikm shake,"

meaning the hand of the nrlncoas. But Triecia has a "good brain in that head." After “’"( f/‘j
ﬂmr k_ o Cédo

B'bﬂlloé e restrictegl herself to safe £¢publicn.n groupse

Haldeman though it was miee, "Julie givimg that time to the Museum in Jacksonville."
But Nixon was less sure:"The Arts, you kuow - they'%sws, they're left wing - in other
vwords, stay away."

Loyal, faithful Pat was also worried the night of these troubles that could make

P a4 Y o
her husband the first Precident #iest kicked ouf cad-—thew jmi$led, She, too, is imtensely

human:"First, she says the momemt they get the helicopter and get off amd so forth,

it destroys their hair anmd s&forth.“ Her "secomnd point," Haldeman appraised it as

"the big point," was Pat's "doing" the delegatioms of the states."Om TV," 03 commTe
coursee Bubt Nixom had had word from "eome of our stragetistse...mot to uveruse them and
cheapen them" by overexposure." Haldeman,"couldn't agree more."

lNo, the cares of The Watergate did not dehumani,e Righard Nixon!

Ner did fame change him. At his pinnaele he was true te the beclief and the expressien
of}oli-f that was his ene qualifieatien te we Eisnehevwer's Viee President; "The Arts, yeu
imew ~ they're Jews, they're left wing."

Unchanging as the tides, save fer an secasienal wavelet. Jews were "left wing"
instead of the "Cemmunists" they were te the Cengressienal inquisiter.

His werld was beginning te crumble as the entire werld was beginning te tumble, but
when he rmmatimd betheught himself ef the atruggles past and ceming ef his wommn, frem the
"geed brain in that head" te "the wig peint," net emee did he utter a fuek, a shit - mm
oT even a pisa.

"TAFES SHOW HE ADMITTED COVER~UB" his enemy Pest might preclaim it never could

it alleggthat Rie) Fu'i Nixen, fer ll his feul language, mere feul because of ﬂuz/ mitatiens

et .iwl powi
en al ever oence uttered an expletive te be deleted when talking

ef his leyal wemen. )
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